PROPOSAL EVALUATION WORKSHEET TEMPLATE
(December 2017)

A proposal evaluation worksheet is a required attachment referenced in the Evaluation section of an RFP.  The worksheet will to be used by evaluators in scoring proposals.  An agency may customize this template or develop a proposal evaluation worksheet in a similar format.

There are two ways to evaluate proposals and document the results: 
1) Each member evaluates each proposal and records their ratings on an evaluation worksheet. Compile the resulting evaluations from all team members, resolve any factual oversights, make sure the resulting team member notes are legible and produce a summary recommendation. 

2) Each member evaluates each proposal and makes notes about their observations and tentative rating on an evaluation score sheet. The group meets to review the individual proposals and arrives at a consensus as to the associated ratings and produces a summary recommendation. 

Either approach is acceptable, but the issuing agency should decide which approach to take before beginning the evaluation process.

The procurement file must contain the final evaluation worksheets used as a basis for the ranking of proposals.  

Contact the State Procurement Office at 701-328-2740 for assistance or to provide suggestions.

NOTE: DELETE ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE PRINTING 


ATTACHMENT Insert Number

PROPOSAL EVALUATION WORKSHEET
The proposal evaluation worksheet will to be used by evaluators in scoring responsive technical proposals.  STATE has assigned each evaluation criterion and the relative weight.  A worksheet used in the evaluation process is included in the procurement file.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR EVALUATORS: STATE has assigned each evaluation criterion a specific number of points. The questions under each evaluated area help you measure the quality of the offeror’s response. Do not assign points to individual questions: instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion. Make a brief comment and give the initial score of the proposal evaluation worksheet.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Each evaluator must review the list of offerors submitting proposals and determine if they or any immediate family members have a conflict of interest with regard to an offeror, in accordance with N.D.A.C. § 4-12-04-04.  By signature on a proposal evaluation worksheet, evaluator is confirming no conflict of Interest exists with the offeror being evaluated.

RATING SCALE FOR ASSESSING OFFEROR RESPONSES: STATE intends this rating scale to establish guidelines within that range to ensure members of the RFP evaluation committee perform their evaluation with consistency. You may assign any value for a given criteria from 0 to the maximum number of points. A zero value typically constitutes no response or an inability of the offeror to meet the criterion. In contrast, the maximum value should constitute a high standard of meeting the criterion. 
EVALUATION WORKSHEET INSTRUCTIONS FOR EVALUATORS: RATING SCALE: STATE intends this rating scale to establish guidelines within that range to ensure members of the RFP evaluation committee perform their evaluation with consistency. You may assign any value for a given criteria from 0 to the maximum number of points. A zero value typically constitutes no response or an inability of the offeror to meet the criterion. In contrast, the maximum value should constitute a high standard of meeting the criterion 
For Example: “Experience and Qualifications” is an evaluation criterion receiving a maximum of 20 possible points. The rating scale would be: 
	Rating Scale 

	Point Value
	Explanation

	0
	None. Not addressed or response of no value

	1-13
	Fair. Limited applicability

	14-16
	Good. Some applicability

	17-18
	Very Good. Substantial applicability

	19-20
	Excellent. Total applicability



COST PROPOSAL: The offeror is required to place cost proposals in a separate sealed envelope, and the pricing will not be disclosed to the evaluation committee until after the initial evaluation of proposals is completed.

PROPOSAL EVALUATION WORKSHEET

Technical Proposal Evaluation Criteria and Scoring

	RFP Number and Title
	

	Name of Offeror
	

	Name of Evaluator
	

	Signature of Evaluator
	

	Date
	



THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100
A.	Information Technology Solution

[bookmark: _GoBack]Forty (40) of the total possible evaluation points will be assigned to this criterion.  

	Rating Scale 

	Point Value
	Explanation

	0
	None. Not addressed or response of no value

	1-25
	Fair. Limited applicability 

	26-30
	Good. Some applicability

	31-35
	Very Good. Substantial applicability

	36-40
	Excellent. Total applicability 



Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.  Do not assign points to individual questions; instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion. 

1. How well does the proposed product and/or service meet the technical requirements?
Comments:


2. How well does the proposed product and/or service meet the functional requirements?
Comments:

3. Has the offeror offered any value-added functionality, products, services, or upgrades as part of the proposal that demonstrates added value?
Comments:

4. Evaluation of the software licensing options available to the STATE?
Comments:

5. Do the vendor’s software strategies raise any issues or add risk to the STATE?
Comments:

6. Is the proposed product and/or service compatible with the STATE’s technology standards, and/or shall it interface with existing technology if required?
Comments:

7. Evaluate the offeror’s response to the professional services requirements. Has the offer proposed services that align with the requirements and demonstrate a good understanding of the scope required for this project? 
Comments:

8. Evaluate the offeror’s response to the project management requirements. Has the offer proposed project management services that align with the requirements and demonstrate a good understanding of the scope required for this project? 
Comments:

9. Evaluate the offeror’s response to the contract schedule / deliverables. Does the offer’s response demonstrate a good understanding of the deliverables and schedule, and the capacity to achieve the deliverables based on a mutually agreed upon schedule? 
Comments:

10. Does the proposed product and/or service meet applicable industry standards and required certifications?
Comments:

11. Does the offer’s response demonstrate a good understanding of the quality assurance requirements?
Comments:
Evaluator's point total for information technology solution		
B.	Product Support and Customer Service

Ten (10) of the total possible evaluation points will be assigned to this criterion.

	Rating Scale

	Point Value
	Explanation

	0
	None. Not addressed or response of no value

	1-6
	Fair. Limited applicability

	7
	Good. Some applicability

	8-9
	Very Good. Substantial applicability

	10
	Excellent. Total applicability


The STATE shall evaluate proposals against the questions set out below. Do not assign points to individual questions; instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion.
Product Support:
1. Evaluation of the warranty included with the contract and other warranty options?
Comments:

2. Evaluation of the technical support services included with the contract and other technical support options?
Comments:

3. Evaluation of the vendor’s software maintenance and upgrade policies?
Comments:

Customer Service, Sales Support, and Training:
4. Evaluate the offeror’s proposed account representation in support of this contract?
Comments:

5. How well has the offeror identified its plan for handling customer inquiries and response time to inquiries?
Comments:

6. Evaluation of the proposed sales support and customer relationship services and strategies offered?
Comments:

7. If the contract has reporting requirements, has the offeror demonstrated in its proposal the capability and willingness to provide those reports?
Comments:

Evaluator's point total for Product Support and Customer Service			

C.	Experience and Qualifications

Twenty (20) of the total possible evaluation points will be assigned to this criterion.

	Rating Scale

	Point Value
	Explanation

	0
	None. Not addressed or response of no value

	1-13
	Fair. Limited applicability

	14-16
	Good. Some applicability

	17-18
	Very Good. Substantial applicability

	19-20
	Excellent. Total applicability


The STATE shall evaluate proposals against the questions set out below. Do not assign points to individual questions; instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion.
Questions regarding the personnel:
1. Do the individuals assigned to the project have experience on similar projects?
Comments:

2. Are resumes complete and do they demonstrate backgrounds that would be desirable for individuals engaged in the work the RFP requires?
Comments:

3. Does the project manager have a PMP?
Comments:

4. How extensive is the applicable education and experience of the personnel designated to work on the project?
Comments:

Questions regarding the firm:
5. Has the firm demonstrated experience in completing similar projects on time and within budget?
Comments:

6. How successful is the general history of the firm regarding timely and successful completion of projects?
Comments:

7. If references were required, did the references provide information to verify the satisfactory performance of the company?
Comments:
8. Has the firm provided letters of reference from previous clients?
Comments:

9. If a subcontractor shall perform work on the project, how well does it measure up to the evaluation used for the offeror?
Comments:

10. If company financial statement s were required, does the firm appear to be financially stable?
Comments:

Evaluator's point total Experience and Qualifications		
	Criterion 
	Maximum Points by Category
	Score

	A. Information Technology Solution
	40
	

	B. Product Support and Customer Service
	10
	

	C. Experience and Qualifications
	20
	

	Technical Proposal Evaluation Total Score
	




Offeror Evaluation Totals
	RFP Number and Title:

	Name of Offeror: 

	Technical Evaluation
Criteria
	70 Points Maximum
	Evaluator
	Evaluator
	Evaluator
	Evaluator
	Evaluator

	A. Information Technology Solution
	40
	
	
	
	
	

	B. Product Support and Customer Service
	10
	
	
	
	
	

	C. Experience and Qualifications
	20
	
	
	
	
	

	Evaluator Totals 
	
	
	
	
	

	Grand Total
	Note: Sum of all individual technical proposal scores.
	

	Technical Proposal Evaluation Score
	Note: Total of individual points divided by the number of evaluators 
	

	Cost Proposal Evaluation Score
	Note: Insert points awarded 
	

	Total Evaluation Score
	Note:  Add the Technical Proposal Evaluation Score and Cost Proposal Evaluation Score
	





Summary of Evaluation Committee Total Evaluation Scores

	
RFP Number and Title:


	
Date:


	
	
	Name of Offeror
	Name of Offeror
	Name of Offeror
	Name of Offeror
	Name of Offeror

	
Technical Proposal Evaluation Score

	
	
	
	
	

	
Cost Proposals Evaluation Score

	
	
	
	
	

	
Total Evaluation Score

	
	
	
	
	



